

CLAYTON A. ANDERSON

1421 Taney Ave., Apt. 508 | Frederick, MD 21702 | 240-651-0785 | dulandbiz@gmail.com

PROFILE

Experienced Web Designer and Developer with 10 years of creating, developing and maintaining interactive websites. Creative use of advanced technology and SEO to aid in driving more traffic and attracting specific users. Complete projects effortlessly and satisfy customers with professional user-friendly websites.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Advanced programming and design skills
- Web content management
- SEO
- Project management
- Problem solving skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

Contract Web Developer/Webmaster 2017 to Present
Northern Virginia Tile Company

- Perform website design and development
- Maintain upkeep and upgrade of website
- SEO optimization

Freelance Web Design and Developer 2015 to Present
Duland Business Source, LLC (Owner)

- Perform website design and development for clients in broad areas, such as church, theatre, ecommerce, networking and more
- Website optimization and SEO maintenance

Web Developer/Webmaster 2013 to 2015
New Dimension Worship Center

- Perform website design and development
- Maintain upkeep and upgrade of website
- SEO optimization

Ecommerce Online Stores 2008 to 2013
DBS Promotions (Owner)

- Travel
- Shopping Mall
- Web Hosting

**Administrative Business Services
Duland Business Services (Owner)**

2003 to 2008

- Bookkeeping, General Ledger
- Personal and Corporate Tax Preparer
- Thesis and Resume Preparation
- Medical Transcription

EDUCATION

Master of Science, Information Technology 2021
Southern New Hampshire University

Bachelor of Science, Web Design and Development 2015
Sanford-Brown College

- Graduated Cum Laude

Associate of Science, Web Design and Development 2012
Sanford-Brown College

SOFTWARE & APPLICATION SKILLS

Mobile Applications, MySQL Workbench, PHPMy Admin, XAMPP, VisualStudio, ASP.NET, Java Applications, Flash Mobile Applications, WordPress, Adobe Applications, including: Dreamweaver, Premier Pro, Flash Professional, Flash Builder 4.6, Photoshop, Illustrator

*****TRANSCRIPTS UPON REQUEST*****

